\NG d.’.l'/ce

: WETTER
Riverdale o
. RIVERDALE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Clty “ CIVIC CENTER - 4600 S. WEBER RIVER DR.

TUESDAY - OCTOBER 7, 2014

5:30 p.m. — Work Session (City Council Conference Room)
No motions or decisions will be considered during this session, which is open to the public.

6:00 p.m. — Council Meeting (Council Chambers)
A. Welcome & Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Moment of Silence
D

Open Communications
(This is an opportunity to address the City Council regarding your concerns or
ideas. Please try to limit your comments to three minutes.)

E. Presentations and Reports
1. Mayor’s Report o )
Riverdale Employee Recognition Proclamation

2. Presentation by Lions Club of $750 donation

F. Consent Items
1. Review of meeting minutes from:
September 16, 2014 City Council Work Session
September 16, 2014 City Council Regular Session

2. Consideration of Mayor’s appointment of Riverdale resident Stan Hadden to
Hill Air Force Base Restoration Advisory Board for a term ending October
2016

3. Consideration of Mayor’s appointment of Riverdale resident Stan Hadden as
Riverdale City Environmental Affairs Officer

G. Action Items
1. Consideration of Resolution 2014-25 to hire Alpine Trails to complete
renovation work associated with Riverdale’s BMX Park
Presenter: Rodger Worthen, City Administrator

2. Consideration of amending 2014 Riverdale Streets Project
Presenter: Shawn Douglas, Public Works Director

H. Discretionary ltems
l. Adjournment

e The public is invited to attend all Council meetings.

e In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons in need of special
accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 394-5541 x 1232.

e This agenda has been properly posted and a copy provided to local news media.



RIVERDALE CITY
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
October 7, 2014

AGENDA ITEMS: ABC

SUBJECT: Welcome & Roll Call — Mayor Searle
Pledge of Allegiance — Led by city recorder on 09-16-14
Moment of Silence

BACK TO AGENDA




RIVERDALE CITY
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
October 7, 2014

AGENDA ITEM: D

SUBJECT: Open Communications

PETITIONER: Anyone Interested

ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Open agenda item provided for any
interested person to be able to speak

about any topic.

INFORMATION: Per Governing Body desire, this item will be placed on the agenda
as a permanent and regular item.

BACK TO AGENDA




RIVERDALE CITY
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
October 7, 2014

AGENDA ITEM: E1l

SUBJECT: Mayor’s Report

ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Information Only

INFORMATION: Riverdale Employee Recognition Proclamation

BACK TO AGENDA




Riverdale

City R

PROCLAMATION

Riverdale City Employees Recognition Month
October 2014

Whereas, Riverdale City employees provide valuable services to the residents of
our community, and

Whereas, Riverdale City Employees, during the Year 2014, have gone above and
beyond, that which is normally required, to provide these essential services, and

Whereas, Riverdale City Employees, aided by community volunteers, have
organized and carried out many meaningful events and activities strengthening our
community values and togetherness, and

Whereas, Riverdale City Employees have done an extraordinary job to provide a
peaceful and safe place for our residents to live, and

Whereas, Riverdale City Employees have continually worked to accomplish more
without additional manpower, consistently doing more with less, making Riverdale
City an even greater place to live, and

Whereas, It is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the
Employees of the City of Riverdale.

Now, Therefore, I, Norm Searle, Mayor of Riverdale, do recognize the month of
October 2014, as Riverdale City Employees Appreciation Month, and further
extend appreciation to all of our city employees for the vital services they so
capably perform in our community.

Dated this 7th day of October, 2014

Attest:
Mayor Norm Searle City Recorder Ember Herrick




RIVERDALE CITY
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
October 7, 2014

AGENDA ITEM: F1

SUBJECT: Consideration of meeting minutes from:
September 16, 2014 City Council Work Session
September 16, 2014 City Council Regular Session

PETITIONER: City Recorder
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Approve Minutes

INFORMATION: See attached minutes as follows:

September 16, 2014 City Council Work Session

September 16, 2014 City Council Regular Session

BACK TO AGENDA




: Riverdale RS

( lty Riverdale, Utah 84405

Minutes of the Work Session of the Riverdale City Council of Riverdale City held Tuesday,
September 16, 2014 at 5:32 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber River Drive.

Members Present: Norm Searle, Mayor
Don Hunt, Councilor
Michael Staten, Councilor
Brent Ellis, Councilor
Gary E. Griffiths, Councilor

Via Telephone: Braden Mitchell, Councilor

Others Present: Rodger Worthen, City Administrator; Steve Brooks, City Attorney;
Michael Eggett, Community Development Director; Ember
Herrick, City Recorder and no members of the public.

Mayor Searle welcomed the Council members stating for the record that all were in
attendance with Councilor Mitchell participating via telephone. He asked the city
recorder to lead the pledge of allegiance during tonight’s public meeting. Mayor Searle
said there may be some open communication comments about the Council’s decision not
to restore the kayak park during tonight’s public meeting. Councilor Griffiths asked
about the phone calls the Mayor has received and Mayor Searle said the calls were
complaining about Union Pacific’s tree removal which has impacted a popular swimming
hole and Riverdale’s decision not to repair the kayak park. According to Mayor Searle
the initial cost estimates are for $180,000 to fix the flood damage in the area of the
former kayak park and preserve Central Weber Sewer District’s sewer line across the
river. He said the estimate to replace the kayak park of $500,000 isn’t financially
feasible for Riverdale City and City Administrator Rodger Worthen said ultimately the
river will destroy the kayak feature again during the next flooding event. Councilor Ellis
said he thinks this area is fine as a trailhead and Councilor Hunt said although the kayak
park was a destination feature for some recreation enthusiasts, it wasn’t utilized by
enough of Riverdale’s 8,500 residents to justify the expense to taxpayers of repairing it.
He said taxpayer funds should be used to provide essential services and not ancillary
features like kayak parks. Councilor Staten said more Riverdale residents use
Riverdale’s BMX Bike Park than used the kayak park. He said if there is interest in
rebuilding the kayak park the Council could investigate partnering with other agencies
and securing state grant funding to help cover the cost of the project and he said he has a
contact if there is Council consensus. Councilor Ellis said other nearby cities like Ogden
have built river kayak features and Mayor Searle said the individuals that have contacted
him claim Riverdale’s wave was the best in the state. Councilor Mitchell said he agrees
that the kayak park was a nice amenity not utilized by many Riverdale residents and he
said he doesn’t think rebuilding it is economically feasible at this time.



Mayor Searle asked for changes and corrections to the Council meeting minutes from
September 2, 2014 and none were noted. He said he will recognize Karen Dille for her
15 years of employment with Riverdale City during tonight’s public meeting.

Mayor Searle said the only action item on the agenda is consideration of Ordinance 861
approving a small subdivision for Good Foundations Academy address 5101 S.1050 W.
Community Development Director Michael Eggett said a five acre parcel will be
subdivided with Good Foundations Academy (GFA) taking over ownership of all but one
acre from the Christian Heritage School Association (CHSA). According to Mr. Eggett,
CHSA will retain the back parcel and the existing administrative building which is
located in an A-1 Zone and therefore has limited allowed uses like a daycare or
educational institution. Mr. Eggett said no public hearing was necessary to subdivide this
property and the Planning Commission has forwarded a unanimous favorable
recommendation to the Council following their discussion at the September 9, 2014
meeting. He asked for any questions or comments and none were noted.

Mayor Searle asked for any discretionary items and said the WACOG Transportation
Committee has approved Riverdale City’s request to fund the construction of a multiuse
path for bikes and pedestrians on 4400 S. from Parker Drive to I-15 with a
pedestrian/bike bridge to be constructed over I-15 beginning in 2015. He said a 10-foot
wide path will be built on the south side of the street and this will be a great thing for the
community if the Weber County Commission approves the expenditure, which he said
seems likely unless additional information comes to light in opposition to the proposal.
Councilor Griffiths said this is a safety issue and should be a priority as it will benefit the
community.

Councilor Ellis said the Riverdale Lions Club has $1,200 to donate towards a city marker
to be placed in the roundabout at the intersection of 4400 S. and 700 W. Mr. Worthen
said Riverdale City has purchased the stone and he proposed putting the city logo on the
front and recognizing the Lion’s Club on the back. He said he has a meeting scheduled
with Public Works Director Shawn Douglas to discuss additional improvements to the
roundabout. Mayor Searle proposed creating a Riverdale Lions Club pocket park by
adding a picnic table on a cement slab and possibly a clock feature to the city owned
property on the south side of 4400 South just before the 1-84 overpass.

Councilor Griffiths said he is planning to attend an emergency management and fire
academy course in Emittsburg, Maryland in January 2015 because there are vacancies
and he thinks the information would be useful. He said when he met recently with
officials at the Utah League of Cities and Towns training they discussed how a lack of
funding is a universal problem for all municipalities. Councilor Griffiths asked if other
Council members have an interest in attending the Maryland training and he requested
authorization to investigate what federal funding grants are available for these types of
trainings. Mayor Searle encouraged Councilor Griffiths to do this and report back to the
Council.

Mr. Worthen distributed to the Mayor and Council an after action report he wrote
following the June 2014 trail fire with lessons learned from the incident and a cost
breakdown of the $33,000 fire damage. He said the report will be published on Riverdale
City’s website and will also be useful in Weber County’s prosecution of the suspect who



started the fire, as the city attempts to get a judgment ordering the payment of restitution.
Mr. Worthen said some of his recommendations will be future budget items for Council
consideration, including the installation of a new fire hydrant at the middle trailhead.
Councilor Griffiths said access to the trail for emergency vehicles was his major concern
and he is glad that issue had been addressed by staff.

Mr. Brooks said the court/council room and the court administrative offices have been
recarpeted by the company that Councilor Hunt works for and he thanked Councilor Hunt
for his assistance with this project. Mr. Brooks said while the carpet was being replaced
staff took the opportunity to repaint the administrative offices and he thanked the public
works and business administration staff that assisted in completing the work.

There being no further business to discuss, the Council adjourned at 5:58 PM to convene
into their regular session.

October 7, 2014 Attest:

Norm Searle, Mayor Ember Herrick, City Recorder



\NG d.’.l;ﬁ‘.-

; WETTER
Rwerdale °¢

C’l"ty ‘ RIVERDALE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

CIVIC CENTER - 4600 S. WEBER RIVER DR.
TUESDAY -SEPTEMBER 16, 2014
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Riverdale City Council held Tuesday, September
16, 2014 at 6:03 PM at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber River Drive.
Members Present: Norm Searle, Mayor
Don Hunt, Councilor
Michael Staten, Councilor

Brent Ellis, Councilor
Gary E. Griffiths, Councilor

Via Telephone: Braden Mitchell, Councilor

Others Present: Rodger Worthen, City Administrator; Steve Brooks, City Attorney;
Michael Eggett, Community Development Director; Karen Dille,
Community Center Customer Service Clerk; Rich Taylor,
Community Services Coordinator; Ember Herrick, City Recorder
and four members of the public including Cannon Carter Randall
representing Good Foundations Academy, Klint Whitney
representing Gardner Engineering, Charles Kerkvliet and David
Leahy.

A. Welcome & Roll Call
Mayor Searle called the meeting to order and welcomed all in attendance including all
Council members with Councilor Mitchell participating via telephone.

B. Pledge of Allegiance
City Recorder Ember Herrick led the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Moment of Silence
Mayor Searle called for a moment of silence when he asked everyone to remember our
police officers, fire fighters, and U.S. military service members.

D. Open Communications
Mayor Searle invited any member of the public with questions or concerns to address the
Council for approximately three minutes and there were none.

E. Presentations and Reports

Mayor Searle said the Riverdale Elementary PTA had a successful color run fundraiser
on September 15, 2014 and he expressed a desire that the children that live on the south
side of Riverdale and attend Washington Terrace Elementary and children that attend
private or charter schools also be involved in this activity next year. He said the color run
was one of the inspirations for the Mayor’s Live Fit Riverdale initiative last spring.
Mayor Searle said local Veteran Charles Kerkvliet has made arrangements with Utah
Military Academy students to do service work in the community by assisting city staff in




maintaining the Riverdale Veteran’s Memorial. He said the cadets will clean the
memorial tiles on a monthly basis and also plan to pick up litter at Riverdale’s Golden
Spike Park and the trail. Councilor Griffiths complimented a group of cadets that helped
him unload a trailer recently. According to Councilor Griffiths, individuals are moving
to Riverdale to be in closer proximity to the Utah Military Academy where their children
attend school. Mayor Searle said the new school has also helped increase business for
local restaurant Johnny’s Diary. He said the Utah Military Academy has invited a
Vietnam Veteran who was a prisoner of war for six years to speak to the cadets on
Monday, September 22, 2014 at 2:30 p.m. and the public is invited to attend the event.

Mayor Searle said the WACOG Transportation Committee has approved funding for the
construction of a multiuse path for bikes and pedestrians on 4400 S. from Parker Drive to
I-15 with a pedestrian/bike bridge to be constructed over the freeway. He said the
funding request still needs the approval of the Weber County Commissioners and then
construction can beginning in 2015. Councilor Staten asked if city funds were allocated
for this project in the current fiscal year and Mayor Searle said Riverdale didn’t budget
for this project and now it appears WACOG funds can be used and no budget line items
should be necessary.

City Administrator Rodger Worthen recognized staff with anniversaries in the month of
September thanking them for their service, including Karen Dille who has worked for
Riverdale City for 15 years. He said treasury reports indicate sales tax revenue and fines and
forfeitures are up slightly but ambulance fees are down. Mr. Worthen said staffing
authorization is under by one full-time equivalent at this time.

F. Consent Items
Mayor Searle asked if there were any changes to the September 2, 2014 Council meeting
minutes and none were noted.

Motion: Councilor Hunt moved to approve the consent items. Councilor
Staten seconded the motion.

Mayor Searle asked for discussion on the motion and there was none.

Call the Question: The motion passed unanimously.
G. Action Items

1. Consideration of Ordinance 861 approving a small subdivision for Good
Foundations Academy address 5101 S.1050 W.

Mayor Searle said the first action item is consideration of Ordinance 861 approving a
small subdivision for Good Foundations Academy (GFA) address 5101 S.1050 W.
Community Development Director Michael Eggett said GFA and Christian Heritage
School Association (CHSA) have agreed to subdivide the current property into two
separate parcels with cross access and parking agreements. He introduced Klint Whitney
with Gardner Engineering and Carter Randall representing GFA. Mr. Eggett said the two
lot subdivision will give GFA four acres including the building they currently use for
their school and CHSA will retain the school building across the street and approximately
an acre behind GFA including an existing administrative building. He said the Planning
Commission considered this request on September 9, 2014 and forwarded a unanimous
favorable recommendation to the Council for their consideration. Councilor Ellis asked



why these two lots are being subdivided now and Mr. Randall said GFA wants to
purchase their building without the acre and administrative building behind the school
and he said the utilities are being separated as part of the division with each entity
maintaining their own grounds and paying for their own utilities but sharing parking and
cross access through a legal easement. Councilor Hunt asked about the utility division
and Mr. Whitney said a new water service is being installed to provide water to the acre
behind GFA and accommodate the administrative building and although the two have a
shared sewer, they will both be billed separately for their use of this service. Councilor
Hunt asked about possible uses for the administrative building behind GFA and Mr.
Eggett said the options are limited because the land is zoned A-1 and so a residence or
educational building are likely all this building could be used for.

Councilor Griffiths asked who will maintain the weeds on the west side of the property
and if this strip of land is watered by GFA’s sprinkling system and Mr. Whitney said the
entire parcel is on one sprinkling system and each property owner in this two lot
subdivision will be responsible for the maintenance of their land. Mr. Eggett asked Mr.
Whitney and Mr. Randall to communicate Councilor Griffiths’ concern to the CHSA
leadership. No additional questions or comments were noted.

Motion: Councilor Hunt moved to approve Ordinance 861 approving a
small subdivision for Good Foundations Academy address 5101
S.1050 W. Councilor Griffiths seconded the motion.

Mayor Searle asked for discussion on the motion and Mr. Eggett noted the address
drafted by City Attorney Steve Brook’s on Ordinance 861 needs to be corrected. Ms.
Herrick noted the change.

Roll Call Vote: Councilor Mitchell, aye; Councilor Staten, aye; Councilor
Hunt, aye; Councilor Griffiths, aye; and Councilor Ellis,
aye. The motion passed unanimously.

H. Discretionary ltems

Mayor Searle asked for any discretionary items and Councilor Ellis requested Riverdale’s
Code Enforcement Officer Randy Koger notify the property owners on 1500 West that
the weeds need to be mowed down around the Riverdale Business Park development. He
said the overgrowth impedes visibility at the intersection and could be a safety hazard and
Mr. Eggett said he will report this to Mr. Koger. Councilor Hunt asked about Mr.
Koger’s job description and Mr. Eggett said he follows up on code enforcement
complaints and Mayor Searle complimented Mr. Koger for citing code violators
throughout Riverdale and for ticketing individuals that park in handicapped spaces
without proper vehicle tags. Mr. Eggett said Mr. Koger even notified UDOT recently
about unmanaged growth on their land. There were no additional discretionary items
noted.

I. Adjournment:




With no further business to come before the Council at this time, Councilor Ellis moved
to adjourn the meeting. Councilor Mitchell seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:34 p.m.

Approved: October 7, 2014 Attest:

Norm Searle, Mayor Ember Herrick, City Recorder










































RIVERDALE CITY

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

October 7, 2014

AGENDA ITEM: G1

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2014-25 adopting a professional services
agreement with Alpine Trails for renovation work associated with

Riverdale’s BMX Park
PETITIONER: City Administrator

ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER:

INFORMATION:  Executive Summary

Resolution 2014-25

BACK TO AGENDA

Consideration of Resolution
2014-25 adopting a

professional services
agreement with Alpine Trails
for renovation work

associated with Riverdale’s
BMX Park
























RIVERDALE CITY
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
October 7, 2014

AGENDA ITEM: H

SUBJECT: Discretionary Items
PETITIONER: Elected, Appointed, and Staff
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Open agenda item provided for

comments or discussion on
discretionary items.

BACK TO AGENDA






